Hooman Safavi

Owner

Paul Mitchell The School Modesto
3100 Mchenry ave.

Modesto, Ca 95350

T: 209-577-0644

F: 209-577-0044

B



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 16:47:57 +0000
To: Dianna Peterson;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Dianna Peterson,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was
received on October 6, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

FederaIStudent Id PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Dianna Peterson [mailto:diannapeterson@cs.com]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 6:04 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Beau Monde Academy of Cosmetology
OPEID #021544 00

Credential Level 01-Undergraduate Certificate
Hair Design CIP Code 12.0407

Hair and Esthetics CIP Code 12.0401
Cosmetology CIP Code 12.0401

Barbering CIP Code 12.0402

Nails and Esthetics CIP 12.0499

Teacher Training CIP Code 12.0413

Dianna L. Martin-Peterson
CEO



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

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 16:29:25 +0000

To: Michael Ross;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Virgil Large

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Michael Ross,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 6, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your message
has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

From: Michael Ross [mailto:mross949@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 5:55 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Virgil Large

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

This officially serves as our notice of intent to file alternate earnings appeal.
Virgil’s Beauty College

OPEID: 007911

Cosmetology CIP: 120401

Thank you,

Virgil Large



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:44:36 +0000

To: Linda Daugherty;AltEarningsAppeals;Michaela Hutchison;David
Gonzales;Christie Gonzales

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Linda Daugherty,

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

Federa|$tudent T PROUD SPONSOR of
sty D oo Pags the AMERICAN MIND™

"ARTMENT of E0 ATION

From: Linda Daugherty [mailto:ldaugherty@aohd.com]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 4:50 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals; Michaela Hutchison; Linda Daugherty; David Gonzales; Christie Gonzales
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

NAME: Academy of Hair Design
OPEID: 040375

CIP CODES: Cosmetology: 12.0401  Undergraduate Certificate

Barber: 12.0402  Undergraduate Certificate
Esthetic: 12.0409  Undergraduate Certificate
Manicuring:  12.0410  Undergraduate Certificate

Linda Daugherty

Superintendent

Academy of Hair Design Academy of Hair Design

1834 South Glenstone BeVelle Barber School

Springfield, MO 65804 2015 E. Riverside Drive

Austin, TX 78741

(417) 881-3900 Phone
(417) 881-5102 Fax

www.aohd.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication and any attachments hereto contain confidential information from the ACADEMY OF HAIR
DESIGN OR BEVELLE BARBER SCHOOL. This information is only for use by the intended recipient and use by any other party is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this electronic communication in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic communication in error, please delete it from your system and notify us immediately by telephone at (417) 881-3900 or by reply
clectronic mail to the person from whom this message was received, Thank You.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:41:37 +0000
To: F. A. H. B.;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning,

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

FederaIStudent PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: F. A. H. B. [mailto:flaacademy@hotmail.com]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 4:40 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

the institution’s name: Florida Academy of Health & Beauty

e 6-digit OPEID: 038233

e the CIP codes and credential levels for each program that will be part of the appeal : 12.0401
Diploma



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:39:27 +0000

To: Melvina V. Johnson;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Teresa Drzewiecki

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Melvina Johnson,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 6, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your
message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

Fe d e ra | StUde nt IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Melvina V. Johnson [mailto:melvina.johnson@laureate.net]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 4:02 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Melvina V. Johnson; Teresa Drzewiecki

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Walden University (Minneapolis MN)
02504200

Bachelor of Arts in Human Development and Family Studies
CIP Code: 19.0701
Credential Level: Bachelor’'s — 3

Masters of Arts in Mental Health Counseling
CIP Code: 51.1508
Credential Level: First Professional Degree — 7

Melvina Johnson

Melvina V. Johnson

Director - Financial Aid

Walden University

Email: Melvina.Johnson@Iaureate.net




Toll Free: 1-800-925-3368, extension 51735
Direct Dial: 443-537-1735
Fax: 410-209-8026

" LAUREATE

EDUCATION INC



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:30:11 +0000

To: Charles Palmer;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Kathy Childress;John Re

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Charles Palmer,

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

FederalStudent Aid | prouosronsorar
An OFFICE of the U.S. OLF s the AMERICAN MIND

PARTMENT of EC AT

From: Charles Palmer [mailto:charlespalmer@forrestcollege.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 4:02 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Kathy Childress; John Re

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Forrest College intends to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal on two of our programs which fell
into what is termed the “zone.”

Institution’s name: Forrest College
OPE-ID: 004924-00

Included in the appeal are the following two programs:

CIP Code Credential Level and Name of Program
510801 02 — Academic Associate Degree in Medical Assisting
529999 02 — Academic Associate Degree in Business Administration

Please contact us if additional information is needed.
Charles Palmer, M.Ed.

Secretary/Treasurer, Forrest College

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual entity to which it is addressed and is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. "2510-2521. This message is legally privileged and confidential and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail or telephone at (646)448-4288 and delete the original message, and
all copies, from your system.






From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:24:07 +0000

To: Amanda R. Moller;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Deborah L. Zimic;Paul H. Lussow;Ryan M. Bartelmay
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Amanda Moller,

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

Federal Studen ' 7 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™
DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

From: Amanda R. Moller [mailto:amanda.moller@kendall.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:47 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Deborah L. Zimic; Paul H. Lussow; Ryan M. Bartelmay
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Kendall College (Chicago, IL)
001703

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education
CIP Code: 13.1210
Credential Level: Bachelor’s - 3

Amanda Moller | Director of Institutional Effectiveness and Quality Assurance

KENDALL COLLEGE
Office 312.752.2170
Fax 312.752.2171

F UL

Kendall College cultivates students’ passions into rewarding professions through
rigorous learning experiences in the classroom, local communities, and the world.

Kendall College | 900 N North Branch St., Chicago, IL 60642 | Kendall.edu



Disclaimer: Data distributed by the Office of Institutional Research is for internal use only, unless
otherwise authorized. Our Office reserves the right to refuse any data requests that are not
accompanied by a legitimate educational interest. Please do not publish, distribute, or otherwise share
student, staff, or faculty data with others without the consent of Kendall College. For more information
on restrictions for student information reporting & distribution, please consult FERPA.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:08:06 +0000
To: Evelyn Mancuso;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Evelyn Mancuso,

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

FederalStudentAid | oo,

From: Evelyn Mancuso [mailto:emancuso@plattcollege.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:06 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Per August 18, 2017 GE Electronic Announcement #108, Announcement of Appeals Deadlines —
Deadline to submit is February 1, 2018.

On behalf of Platt College, | am giving formal Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeals for 3
programs:

Platt College

OPEID 030627

CIP code 22.0302 credential level 02
CIP code 22.0302 credential level 03
CIP code 43.0104 credential level 02

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you,

Evelyn Mancuso

Director of Student Financial Services | Platt College
T:(626) 300-5444 | F: (626) 457-2111

1000 S. Fremont Avenue, A10 South| Alhambra, CA 91803
www.plattcollege.edu |emancuso@plattcollege.edu




PLATT COLLEGE

it's oll obout your future



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

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 14:58:34 +0000
To: Bryan M. Charbonneau;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Bryan Charbonneau,

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

Federal Student id PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Bryan M. Charbonneau [mailto:bcharbonneau@newschoolarch.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 2:50 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

NewSchool of Architecture and Design (San Diego, CA)
03043900

Bachelor of Architecture
CIP Code: 04.0201
Credential Level: Bachelor’s — 3

Master of Architecture
CIP Code: 04.0201
Credential Level: Master’s — 5

Bryan Charbonneau
Financial Aid Director

bcharbonneau@newschoolarch.edu
Office: 619.684.8774
1249 F Street, San Diego, CA 92101

.NEWSCHOOI.

OF ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 14:50:05 +0000

To: Annie Wan;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Penny Willrich;Wendie Schobloher;Joan Lancellot
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Annie Wan,

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

FederalStudent id PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Annie Wan [mailto:awan@azsummitlaw.edu]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:32 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Penny Willrich; Wendie Schobloher; Joan Lancellot
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Arizona Summit Law School
OPEID: 04131400

CIP Code: 220101
Credential Level: 07

You are hereby notified that Arizona Summit Law School is filing an Alternate Earnings Appeal of the
final Gainful Employment debt to earnings rates for its juris doctorate program.

We will be conducting the graduate survey and submitting the documentation for the results of the
survey, in accordance with the regulatory timeline.

Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,

Annie Wan

Assistant Director of Financial Aid
Arizona Summit Law School
602-682-6803
awan@azsummitlaw.edu

ANNIE WAN



FINANCIAL AID

D | 602-682-6803
F | 602-682-6993
E | AWAN@AZSUMMITLAW.EDU

= SUMMIT




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:21:28 +0000
To: Erin McCann;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Erin McCann,

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

Federal StUdent 0 PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Erin McCann [mailto:emccann@ebi.edu]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:12 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: Elmira Business Institute
OPEID: 00904300

CIP Code: 510713, Credential Level 01
CIP Code: 510713, Credential Level 02
CIP Code: 510716, Credential Level 01
CIP Code: 510801, Credential Level 01
CIP Code: 510801, Credential Level 02
CIP Code: 520408, Credential Level 02

Erin McCann

Corporate Accountant
Elmira Business Institute
303 North Main St
Elmira, NY 14901
607-733-7177 ext 204
emccann@ebi.edu




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:16:57 +0000

To: Ralph Delserone;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Michelle Benson;Schmucker, Bethany;Allen, Carly
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Ralph Delserone,

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

From: Ralph Delserone [mailto:RDelserone@raphaelsbeautyschool.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:08 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Michelle Benson; Schmucker, Bethany; Allen, Carly

Subject: Re: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We are submitting our notice of intent to file Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution Name: Raphael’s School of Beauty Culture Inc.
OPEID #: 030676

CIP Code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

Please contact me at 330-509-1378 or www.ltrpd@aol.com if you need additional information,
Sincerely, Ralph P. Delserone llI




Ralph P. Delserone Ill
President,
www.rdelserone@raphaelsbeautyschool.edu

330-509-1378



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:15:17 +0000
To: Ned Halimi;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Ned Halimi,

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

From: Ned Halimi [mailto:ned@cosmetologyandspaacademy.com]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:04 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Cosmetology and Spa SAcademy is Filing Altenate Earnings Appeal .
Crystal Lake Academy,Inc. D/B/A Cosmetology and Spa Acadmy

OPE ID NUMBER 021506
CIP 12.0401

COSMETOLOGY
AND SPA ACADEMY®

E ARE
Ned Halimi

700 E. Terra Cotta Ave.
Crystal Lake, IL 60014

815-712-6870



CosmetologyAndSpaAcademy.com

f I»]]in]S 1O10)

DISCLAIMER:

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately

and destroy the original communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any manner.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:13:18 +0000

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
OPEID #: 022879

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

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:10:51 +0000

To: Ralph Delserone;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Michelle Benson;Schmucker, Bethany;Allen, Carly
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent To File Alternate Earnings Appeal

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
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:01 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Michelle Benson; Schmucker, Bethany; Allen, Carly

Subject: Notice of Intent To File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We are submitting our notice of intent to file Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution Name: Raphael’s School of Beauty Culture Inc.
OPEID #: 025630

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:42:21 +0000

To: April Montes;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Clint Tryon;Brandon Pobiak

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon April Montes,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 5, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your
message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

Fe d e ra | Stu d e nt s PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: April Montes [mailto:amontes@avalon.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:20 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Clint Tryon; Brandon Pobiak

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern,

This email serves as official notice from Avalon School of Cosmetology to the
Department of Education of our intent to file an alternate earnings appeal. As
required, listed below are the data elements that must be submitted at this time
to allow our institution provide appeal submissions. Thank you for the
consideration.

6 digit CIP
Institution Name OPEID code Credential Level Program
Avalon School of 12.040 | 01 Undergraduate
Cosmetology 010858 1 | Certificate Cosmetology Cosmetologist, General
Avalon School of 12.041 | 01 Undergraduate | Cosmetology, Barber/Styling and Nail
Cosmetology 010858 3 | Certificate Instructor
Avalon School of 010858 12.041 | 01 Undergraduate | Master Aesthetician/Esthetician




Cosmetology 4 | Certificate

Avalon School of 12.040 | 01 Undergraduate

Cosmetology 022586 1 | Certificate Cosmetology Cosmetologist, General
Avalon School of 12.040 | 01 Undergraduate | Aesthetician/Esthetician and Skin Care
Cosmetology 022586 9 | Certificate Specialist

Sincerely,

April Montes

Avalon School of Cosmetology
Corporate Director of Financial Aid
480-246-8430 phone

480-246-8428 fax

The information contained in or attached to this electronic mail is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination, retention, copying, or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is without authorization and is prohibited. If you received
this electronic mail in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message
including any attachments, from your system. Thank you.




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:38:21 +0000
To: Sandra L. Myro;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Sandra Myro,

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

From: Sandra L. Myro [mailto:smyro@empire.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:41 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

cip CREDENTIAL

SCHOOL OPEID CODE LEVEL PROGRAM NAME

Empire Beauty
School -
Framingham,

MA 02079400 | 120401 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.




SANDRA L. MYRO

Vice President

Office of Financial Assistance
tel: 570.429.4321 x2258

396 Pottsville-St. Clair Highway
Pottsville, PA 17901

www.empire.edu
Confidentiality

& Empire sz

Proudly supporting the Susan G. Komen Fund



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:37:24 +0000
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

cip CREDENTI
SCHOOL OPEID CODE AL LEVEL PROGRAM NAME
Empire Beauty School - 0126060 12040
Pottsville, PA 0 1 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

SANDRA L. MYRO

Vice President

Office of Financial Assistance
tel: 570.429.4321 x2258

396 Pottsville-St. Clair Highway
Pottsville, PA 17901

www.empire.edu
Confidentiality



& Empiregs=

Proudly supporting the Susan G. Komen Fund



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:17:19 +0000
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

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:40 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

ap CREDE
SCHOOL OPEID CODE NTIAL PROGRAM NAME
LEVEL
Empire Beauty School - 010542 1204
Wyoming Valley, PA 00 01 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

SANDRA L. MYRO

Vice President

Office of Financial Assistance
tel: 570.429.4321 x2258

396 Pottsville-St. Clair Highway



Pottsville, PA 17901
www.empire.edu
Confidentiality

& Empires;=

Proudly supporting the Susan G. Komen Fund



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:16:20 +0000
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

cip
SCHOOL OPEl cob CREDENTIAL PROGRAM NAME
D E LEVEL
Empire Beauty School - 0096 120
Lehigh Valley, PA 6400 401 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 19:15:33 +0000
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

cp CREDENTI
SCHOOL OPEID CODE AL LEVEL PROGRAM NAME

Empire Beauty School - 0094590 12040
Portland, ME 0 1 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

SANDRA L. MYRO

Vice President

Office of Financial Assistance
tel: 570.429.4321 x2258



396 Pottsville-St. Clair Highway
Pottsville, PA 17901

www.empire.edu
Confidentiality

& Empire g

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:45:15 +0000
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

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:39 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

ap CREDE
SCHOOL OPEID NTIAL PROGRAM NAME
CODE
LEVEL
Empire Beauty School - 0217320 12040
Manhattan, NY 0 1 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

SANDRA L. MYRO



Vice President

Office of Financial Assistance
tel: 570.429.4321 x2258

396 Pottsville-St. Clair Highway
Pottsville, PA 17901

www.empire.edu
Confidentiality

& Empires

Proudly supporting the Susan G. Komen Fund



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:42:40 +0000
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

P CREDED
SCHOOL OPEID ENTIAL PROGRAM NAME
CODE
LEVEL
Empire Beauty
School - Astoria,
NY 00757300 120401 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:40:47 +0000
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

CRED
SCHOOL O"l;E CIP CODE E::.l PROGRAM NAME
LEVEL
023
Empire Beauty School - 343
Cincinnati, OH 00 120401 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:17:32 +0000
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

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:38 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

ap CREDE
SCHOOL OPEID NTIAL PROGRAM NAME
CODE
LEVEL
Empire Beauty School - 0081780 12040
Grand Rapids, Ml 0 1 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:14:01 +0000

To: Marcy Sharpan;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Barbara Climaldi

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Marcy Sharpan,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was
received on October 5, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

Federal StudentAid | romsoons

From: Marcy Sharpan [mailto:marcy@phagans.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:25 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Barbara Climaldi

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Hello
Please note that we are sending you our "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal.”

Institution Name is Phagans' School of Hair Design
OPE-ID# 012350

CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Esthetics Program
12.0499 Hair Design/Nails Program
12.0499 Nails/Esthetics Program

Please note that these 3 programs have the same Cip Code of 12.0499. This Cip Code is
currently in the ZONE.

Thank you,

Phagans School of Hair Design
Barbara Climaldi



President
Barbara@phagans.com

Marcy Sharpan

Financial Operations & Compliance
Phagans School of Hair Design
marcy@phagans.edu
http://www.phagans.edu

t. 503.652.2668

f. 503.652.2786

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential
and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your
system. Thank you.



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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:12:26 +0000

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
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:19 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Barbara Climaldi

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Hello
Please note that we are sending you our "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution Name is Phagans' School of Hair Design
OPE-ID# 022019

CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Esthetics Program
12.0499 Hair Design/Nails Program
12.0499 Nails/Esthetics Program

Please note that all 3 of these programs have the same CIP CODE. This Cip Code is currently in
the ZONE.

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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:06:52 +0000

To: Angela Handel;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Jonathan Edwards;Lori Kruizenga;Christopher Carbone
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Angela Handel,

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

Federa|StUdent IC PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Angela Handel [mailto:Angela.Handel@rasmussen.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:02 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Lori Kruizenga; Christopher Carbone
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Rasmussen College
OPEID: 008694

You are hereby notified that Rasmussen College, Inc. is filing an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the eight
programs listed below.
1. 520201.02 - Business Management Associate's
430107.03 - Criminal Justice Bachelor's
510707.02 - Health Information Technician Associate's
510701.03 - Healthcare Management Bachelor's
510801.02 - Medical Assisting Associate's
110801.02 - Multimedia Technologies Associate's
220302.02 - Paralegal Associate's
510805.02 - Pharmacy Technician Associate's

© NO WUV AEWN

We will submit the documentation to support the alternate earnings appeal as required by or before
February 1, 2018 deadline.
Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,



Angela Handel

Angie Handel | Manager of Student Loan Management
Rasmussen College — Oak Brook Office

Office: 630.366.2947

Fax: 877.307.5869

Rasmussen.edu

Confidentiality.

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential to the sender and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is
covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, or someone authorized by the intended addressee to
receive transmissions on behalf of the addressee, you must not retain, disclose in any form, copy or take any action in reliance on this
transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and destroy this message.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 17:22:55 +0000
To: Jean Rice;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Jean Rice,

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

From: Jean Rice [mailto:JeanR@andersonsalonacademy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 4:08 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Please accept this amended Notice of Intent to file alternate Earnings Appeal

School Name: Rem Spa Inc. d/b/a Summit Salon Academy - Anderson
OPEID 041667
Identifying program: cip 120401

Jean Rice

Director

Summit Salon Academy - Anderson
765 649-5555 ext: 106

765 6613689 cell



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 17:21:32 +0000
To: Sean Mendell;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Sean Mendell,

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

FederalStudentAid | mamzousns.

From: Sean Mendell [mailto:sean@aic-arts.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 4:19 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

AIC College of Design

OPE ID 02128600

Associate of Applied Science in Graphic Design 50.0409
Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design 50.0409

Sean Mendell
President / Director of Education

COLLEGE
OF DESIGN

AIC College of Design
p 513.751.1206

f 513.751.1209
www.aic-arts.edu



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 17:16:03 +0000
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
received on October 7, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
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
Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 12:06 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Hello

Please note that we sent you our "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal email
yesterday for Institution Phagans' School of Hair Design

OPE-ID 022019

CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Esthetics Program

CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Nails Program

CIP CODE 12.0499 Nails/Esthetics Program

Credential Level for all programs is 01. We forgot to include credential level on our email
yesterday. All of our programs are Credential Level 01.

Thank you
Marcy

Marcy Sharpan
Financial Operations & Compliance



Phagans School of Hair Design
marcy(@phagans.edu
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

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 17:14:51 +0000
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
Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 12:11 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Hello

Please note that we sent you our "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal" email
yesterday for our Institution Phagans' School of Hair Design

OPE-ID 012350

CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Esthetics Program
CIP CODE 12.0499 Hair Design/Nails Program
CiP CODE 12.0499 Nails/Esthetics Program

Credential Level for all programs is 01. We forgot to include credential level on our email
yesterday. All of our programs are credential level O1.

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

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:57:26 +0000

To: H.Elwell@abcollege.edu;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Gerard Guedon

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Ms. Elwell,

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

FgQg@ I; Student

T,
S.DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

From: H.Elwell@abcollege.edu [mailto:H.Elwell@abcollege.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:54 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Gerard Guedon

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

All Beauty College
041742

CIP: 120401

Cred Level: 01

Ms. Elwell

Financial Aid Administrator
All Beauty College
928-692-8802

www.ABCollege.edu

QLR |
=~ AB College
Co 1 gy Colle

S O 010Q(0 *ge



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:54:49 +0000
To: summer@haysacademy.com;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Summer Melvin,

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

PARTMENT of EDUCA?

From: summer@haysacademy.com [mailto:summer@haysacademy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:32 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: Hays Academy of Hair Design
6-digit OPEID: 022577

CIP code: 120401

Credential Level: 01



B Summer Melvin

inancial Aid Director/Owner

laysaca@ruralitel.net

HAYSACADEMY.COM
214 E. 27th St, Hays, KS 67601
hEfH AT W . FAYS ACADEMY
785-628-6624 | [: 7/85-623-4870 OF HAIR DESIGN
5 5. 5th St Salina, KS 67401
785-833-2280 | F: 785-623-4870
T 1< | o=
W NUTS an it | WELLA -

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer and email system. Thank you. Summer Melvin, Partner, Hays
Academy of Hair Design, Hays and Salina Campus.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:26:09 +0000
To: Sarah Cheshire;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Sarah Cheshire,

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

From: Sarah Cheshire [mailto:scheshire@tspamelbourne.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:09 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern:

This is Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following:

The Salon Professional Academy - Melbourne
OPEID 026127

CIP Code 120401

Credential Level 01

Thank you,

Cindi Johnson
Director of Operations

The Salon Professional Academy - Melbourne
321.951.0595 x108

1700 W. New Haven Ave. Ste 540A
Melbourne, FL 32904

The Salon Professional Academy - Delray Beach
561.381.0181

14610 S. Military Trail, Ste. G4

Delray Beach, FL 33484






From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:22:33 +0000
To: Jerry Heavilin;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Jerry Heavilin,

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

FederalStudentAid | mowsas.

From: Jerry Heavilin [mailto:jerry@kc-hair.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 2:19 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We intend to file an alternate earnings appeal for the following:

House of Heavilin Beauty College

Opeid 031109-00

Course cosmetologist CIP 12.0401 Credential level 1
Course Instructor CIP 12.0413 Credential level 1

House of Heavilin 009607-00
Course Cosmetology CIP 12.0401 Credential level 1
Instructor CIP 12.0413 Credential level 1

Jerry Heavilin

House of Heavilin Beauty Colleges

A Pivot Point Member School

816-229-9000 x 212

www.kc-hair.com

http://youtu.be/ Q4WIlzmZ50
https://www.facebook.com/houseofheavilinbeautycollege




The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify your representative
immediately and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:19:48 +0000
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

FederalStudentAid | mogzang.

From: Jerry Heavilin [mailto:jerry@kc-hair.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 2:09 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We intend to file an alternate earnings appeal for the following campuses:

House of Heavilin Beauty College

Opeid 02277500-00

Course cosmetologist CIP 12.0401 Credential level 1
Course Esthetics CIP 12.0409 Credential level 1
Course Instructor CIP 12.0413 Credential level 1

House of Heavilin 022775-01

Course Cosmetology CIP 12.0401 Credential level 1
Course Esthetics CIP 12.0409 Credential level 1
Instructor CIP 12.0413 Credential level 1

House of Heavilin 022775-02

Course Cosmetology CIP 12.0401 Credential level 1
Course Esthetics CIP 12.0409 Credential level 1
Instructor CIP 12.0413 Credential level 1

House of Heavilin 022775-03
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

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 16:31:48 +0000

To: ssill@tspabattlecreek.com;AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Terri Sill;Heather Kelts;mfulkerson@specfranchise.com
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Sarah Sill,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 4, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your
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

From: ssill@tspabattlecreek.com [mailto:ssill@tspabattlecreek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:09 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Terri Sill; Heather Kelts; mfulkerson@specfranchise.com
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

The Salon Professional Academy (formerly known as The School of Designing Arts LLC dba The Salon Spa
Academy)

OPEID 041384-00
CIP Code 12.0401
Credential Level 01

Program Cosmetology
Thank you,

Sarah Sill

Interim Financial Aid Director
The Salon Professional Academy
1416 W Columbia Ave

Battle Creek, MI 49015

PH# 269.245.7796



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 16:29:16 +0000
To: Brandon Shedron;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Brandon Shedron,

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

From: Brandon Shedron [mailto:Brandon.Shedron@remingtoncollege.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 6:13 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Remington College intends to appeal the following Gainful Employment measurements utilizing
alternate earnings surveys.

Location OPEID | CIP Credential Program
Remington | 030265 | 12.0401 01- Undergraduate Cosmetology
College Certificate or Diploma

Remington | 030265 | 51.3501 01- Undergraduate Massage Therapy
College Certificate or Diploma

Brandon Shedron
Chief Academic Officer
(P) - 407-562-5503

THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION FROM THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT AT REMINGTON COLLEGE AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE(S). THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW(S). THIS MESSAGE MAY NOT BE READ, USED, DISTRIBUTED, FORWARDED, REPRODUCED OR STORED BY
ANYONE OTHER THAN THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S). IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S), PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY.
THANK YOU.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 20:34:32 +0000
To: Kasie Hadley;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Afternoon Kasie Hadley,

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

Fedﬁerg I_‘,Student |

DEPARTMENT o EC ATION

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Kasie Hadley [mailto:Kasie.Hadley@eaglegatecollege.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 1:49 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Eagle Gate College
OPEID 021785

430103 02
430103 03
500409 02
510714 02
510801 02

Thank you,

Kasie Hadley

Vice President of Financial Services
Fagle Gate College
Kasie.hadley(@eaglegatecollege.edu
801.333.7159

https.//twitter.com/EagleGateUT

https.//www .facebook.com/EagleGateCollege







From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:28:34 +0000
To: Jim Swatsworth;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good Morning Jim Swatsworth,

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

rederal Student

PARTMENT of EDUCA?

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Jim Swatsworth [mailto:JSwatsworth@edaff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:34 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it may concern:

Please consider this email the formal notice of our intent to appeal the earnings data for each program
listed below.

nstitution Nam OPEID el | Program Nam¢

Smyrna, GA

If you have any questions concerning this intent, please let me know.

Fortis Institute 010319 51.0801 Medical/Clinical Assistant

Thank you,

Jim Swatsworth

Internal Auditor,

National Coordinator of IPEDS,
Consumer Information Specialist
Education Affiliates

5026-D Campbell Blvd
Baltimore, MD 21236
www.edaff.com

Cell: (443) 504-7159

Metric Status

In the Zone



Fax: (410) 633-1844



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:27:32 +0000
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:33 AM

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

Scranton, PA

If you have any questions concerning this intent, please let me know.

Fortis Institute 030116 51.0601 Dental Aﬁilﬁll’\;ﬁ,"iﬂlﬂfar\t

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

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:26:35 +0000
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

Fe d e ra | Stud e nt ‘ . PROUD SPONSOR of

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
listed below. A previous intent to appeal was submitted for this OPEID. Please consider this email an

addition to those previously submitted.

nstitution Nam OPEID

el |Program Nams L‘!‘ﬂﬂlﬂ‘!ﬂlllm
Business Administration and Management, General Ravenna, OH

If you have any questions concerning this intent, please let me know.

'{‘.ﬂ\i(n”ﬂfﬁ 023427 52.0201

Thank you,

Jim Swatsworth

Internal Auditor,

National Coordinator of IPEDS,
Consumer Information Specialist
Education Affiliates

5026-D Campbell Blvd
Baltimore, MD 21236
www.edaff.com

Gainful Metric Status

In the Zone



Cell: (443) 504-7159
Fax: (410) 633-1844



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:25:30 +0000
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

FederalStudentAid | sz,

PARTMENT of EDUCA?

From: Jim Swatsworth [mailto:JSwatsworth@edaff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:32 AM

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

nstitution Nam el | Program Nam¢

All-State Career Dental Assisting/Assistant

Essington, PA

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

Gainful Employment Metric Status

In the Zone



Fax: (410) 633-1844



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:23:36 +0000
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

Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refngeration

fortis College » - - -
|Maintenance Technology/Technician (HAC, HACR, HVAC, HVACR)

033614 47.0201 01

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
"In the Zone" or "Fail"

In the Zone



Cell: (443) 504-7159
Fax: (410) 633-1844



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:20:20 +0000
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

FederalStudent 1C PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™
DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

From: Jim Swatsworth [mailto:JSwatsworth@edaff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:30 AM

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

F—

Welding Technology/Welder Erie, PA

Gainful Employment Metric Status
"In the Zone" or "Fail"

In the Zone

Fortis Institute 030108

Birmingham, Al
51.1004 02 Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician Landover, MD

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

r T >
51.3901 02 Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training Ene, PA

In the Zone



Baltimore, MD 21236
www.edaff.com

Cell: (443) 504-7159
Fax: (410) 633-1844



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:17:58 +0000
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

F?d?@ I_“Student |

DEPARTMENT o EC ATION

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Jim Swatsworth [mailto:JSwatsworth@edaff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:27 AM

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

Location of

|cComputer Support Specialist

r r
Fortis College 009412 51.0601 02 Dental Assisting/Assistant

Cuyahoga Falls, OH
Cuyahoga Falls, OH

Gainful Employment Metric Status
"In the " or "Fail"]
In the Zone
In the Zone

[ s1osm | 02 Medical/Clinical Assistant

l( uyahoga Falls, OH

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

Sent: 4 Oct 2017 13:17:28 +0000
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
on October 3, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your

message has been successfully transmitted.
Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Division

Business Operations

FederalStudent Aid | rrouoseonsoror
iyt Doy the AMERICAN MIND

DEPARTMENT or EC ATION

From: Jim Swatsworth [mailto:JSwatsworth@edaff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:26 AM

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

nstitution Nam el | Program Nam

All-State Career Welding Technology/Welder

‘West Mifflin, PA

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



